STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827.20950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/cse

Daniel F. Caruso
Chairman

July 17, 2009

TO: Parties and Inter o i

FROM:; 8. Derek Phelp#

RE: DOCKET NO. 379 SBA Towers I, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public need for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 12 Buir Road, Bloomfield,
Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) notes that the Applicant’s late-file exhibit (response) to
the question that was the subject of the Council’s July 13, 2009, post-hearing memorandum
(dated July 14, 2009) was received by the Council on Thursday, July 16, 2009. In consideration
of the Applicant’s providing this response earlier than the July 24, 20009, the date that was
required, and in an effort to avoid undue delays, the Council announces that the post-hearing
comment period, required under the provisions of C.G.S. Sec.16-50n(f), will expire on Friday,
August 14, 2009. Thus, any person who has not become a party or intervenor, but who desires to
make his or her views known to the Council, may file written statements with the Council by
close-of-business, Friday, August 14, 2009,

The Council also notes that, pursuant to the provisions of C.G.S. Sec.16-50p(a)(2)(c), the current
date by which the Council must render a decision in this matter is (Sunday) September 13, 2009
(read: Monday, September 14, 2009). Because of the Council’s workload and other scheduling
limitations, the Council does not anticipate being able to render a decision by this date. Therefore,
pursuant to the same statutory provisions, the Council hereby requests an additional 60 day
extension to Friday, November 13, 2009. We thank you in advance for your timely response to
this matter.
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